Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday April 20, 2022

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Iteras

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Roll Call: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated April 6, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated April 6, 2022

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:

Consideration of Bids:

$cheduled Hearings:
Communications “A” — _
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Bid Recommendation for Park Maintenance Page 6
(WAIVER OF BID)
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Bid Recommendation for Carpentry Work Extension  Page 16
{WAIVER OF BID)
3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Interactive Smartboard - Police Dept. Page 20
(WAIVER OF BID)
4. Memo from Deputy City Assessor; Re: Lot Split/Combination Fees Page 24
5. Memo from Police Chief; Re: Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles Page 27

Communications “B” ~ (Receive and File)
1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission Page 28

Ordinances:
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Second Reading Zoning Ordinance Page 29
Amendment to rezone property located at 16333 Trenton Rd. '
Oid Business:
New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1447 $2,905,013.28

Adjournment:

Janice M, Ferencz, City Clerk




City Council

Worlk Study Session
April 6, 2022

An informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on April 6, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. and
calied to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present; Bill Colavos, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Mark Farrah, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki
Absent;

Also Prasent: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, City Engineer John Hennessey, ACA/Finance Director
David Angileri, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Christopher Rollet, Public Safety Director Joseph
Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydiarz, Fire Chief Mar Hatfield, Acting DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building
Inspecticns Director Tim Leach, Recreation Direc:or Julie Goddard

Discussed the following agenda items:

Parks & Recreation Millage Renewal Resolution

Waiver of bid / purchase of repair of the breaker for Water Department
Waiver of bid / purchase of in-car printers for Police Depariment
Waiver of bid / purchase of crime mapping system

Receive / file of Public Safety Commission appoirtments

This meeting ended at 6:44 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
April 6, 2022

A Regular_Meeﬂng of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, April 6, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called fo order at 7:00 PM by Councii President Loey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Bill Colovos, Karen George, Christian Graziani, Mark Farrah, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki

Absent:
Also Present; Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Ed Zelenak, ACA/Finance Director David Angileri, City Clerk Janice

Ference, City Treasurer Christopher Roiler, Pubiic Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydiarz, Fire Chief
Merk Hatfield, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach. Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Minutes:

Moved by Rauch, supported George, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
March 16, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously,

Moved by Colovos, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting
dated March 16, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Communications “A";

1. Memo_from Adminisirator; Re: Parks and Recreation Millage Renewal Resolution) moved by Farrgh,

supported by George, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council adopts the following resolution

- authoerizing the proposed proposition regarding City of Southgate Parks and Recreation Millage appear
on the August 2nd, 2022 Primary Election Ballot:

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate Council deems it necessary and its desire o acquire, consfruct, fu.mish, equip
and operate parks and recreation improvements, and that the costs thereof, be defrayed by a five (5) year
extension of the 1 mill levy adjusted to 98946 mills for the Constitutional requirements of Headlee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of tte City of Southgate, being the Legislative body of
the City of Southgate, hereby determines io submit to the qudlified electors gf the City of Southgate, gt the State
Primary election of August 2, 2022, a millage renewal proposition to authorize o rengwal of the T mill !evy for'o
petiod of five (5) years, commencing December 1, 2022 for the sole purpose to acquire, construct, furnish, equip
and operate parks and recreation improvements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the millage renewal proposition shall read as follows:

PROPOSALR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE CITY CHARTER AMENDMENT
FOR PARKS AND RECREATION MILLAGE

“Shall the City of Southgate be auihorized to renew the 1 mill ievy to a_cquire, cons‘rruc’r., fgrnish, equip and
operate parks and recreation improvements for an additional period of five (5) years b.egmmng f[);e??gg?rg
2022 at an effective rate of .9896 mills, which will generate an estimated $777,000 in the first year of its Ievy ™«



Regular City Council Meeting
April 6, 2022

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said proposal will be printed on the ballot for the August 2, 2022 State Primary
Election;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that before submission of said proposaf to the voters of the City of Southgate. Such
proposal shall be published, in full, as part of the official proceedings of the City of Southgate in a newspaper of
general circulation within the City.

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED that said proposdl shall be posted, in full, in a conspicuous place at each polling location
on August 2, 2022, the date set for the State Primary Election.

it

oo

>

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mavor; Re: Repair of the Breaker for the Water Depariment {waiver of bidl moved by Farrah,
supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedures and
autherizes purchase fo repair the Breaker for the Water Department with Michigan Cat (19500 Dix Road,
Brownstown, Ml 48183} in the amount of $8,301.10.

Motion carried unanimously.

Memo from Director of Public Safety; Re: Purchase Approval {waiver of bid} moved by Rauch, supported
by Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedure and authorizes
purchase of twenty (20) Brother ACC-Printer RJ4200 Series receipt printers and appropriate supplies to
Tyler Technologies Inc. (PO Box 203556, Dallas, TX 75320-3556) in the amount of $16,200. BE TI FURTHER
RESOLVED that adequate funding is available in the Federal Forfeiture Account for said purchase.

Motion carried unanimously.

Memo from Birector of Public Safety; Re: Purchase Approval {waiver of bid) moved by Farrah, suppor}‘ed
by Colovos, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby waives the bid procedure and ayfhor:zes
purchase of a Crime Mapping Program and annual subscription with CentralSquare Technologies (1000
Business Center Dr, Lake Mary, FL 32744) in the amount of $4,305.

Motion carried unanimously.

Communications “B” {receive and file):

1.

Leiter from Mavor: Re: Appointments to Public Safety Commission moveq by George, supported by
Rauch, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby receives and files correspondence for the

appointments of the Public Safety Commission.

Maotion carried unanimously.

page 4



Regular City Council Meeting
April 6, 2022

Unscheduled Persons in Audience:

1. Jerry Pesci, 13174 Argyle, invited the citizens to come into City Hall to view the Southgate Historical
Memorial Board for former Mayor Norma J. wurmlinger,

2. Kevin Counts infroduced himself as a candidate o1 the Republican ticket for State House District in
Southgate.

3. Gary Marfin, 11250 Hawthorne, thanked the Police Cepartment for handling the miscellaneous issues in
their subdivision,

Claims and Accounts:

4

Moved by Graziani, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as cutlined on Warrant
#1446 in the amount of $1,832,249.39.

Mation carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by Colovos, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be
adjourned at 7:25 P.M. Carried unanimously.

Loey Kuspa Janice M. Ferencz
Council President City Clerk

page 5



JOSEPILG. KESPA
dayer

JANICE M. FERENCE,
City Clork

CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET

Toeeasurer

April 12, 2022

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Bid recommendation for Park Maintenancs — Waiver of Bid

Ladies and Gentlemen:

= CITY COMNCIL -
ZOEY KUSPA
Councll Prextdent
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
BIEL COLOYOS
MARK FARRAN
KAREN E, CRORGE
PEIILLIP J. RAUVCH
DALE W, ZAMECKY

It is recommended by the Parks & Recreation Director and | concur, that the pid
procedure be waived and to award this contract for Park Maintenance of Kiwanis,
Rotary, Lions and Cobb parks to Davey Tree Expert Company in the amoupt of
$48,578.00 to be paid in eight (8) monthly instaliments of $6,072.25. Davey Tree is the
current vendor for the City Golf Course and has done a fine job for the City.

Adequate funds are available in the Parks & Recreation fund.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

144110 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 + 734-255-3022 « FAX: 734-248-1414

page 6



JOSEME G, KOsy,
Jifpine

JANICE M. FERENC,
ity € ord

CHEIRTOVHRIR £ ROLLET

Ty
Q’E. ?ﬂlil‘;’;\

i, ?ﬁ‘ S
‘u/ﬁ;mn;«%u %
/

Lrepwnrar e
Uity o Southguate
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

w CITY COUNCIHE, -
IOEY KUSPA
Caninoil Prosidons
CHRIBTIAN GRATIAM
BELL COELVGSE
MTARE FARRAH
AN [E. CDOTLGR
PHELEAR 3. RADCEH
TIALTE W EADCTON

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Directorw

DATE: February 8, 2022

RE: Bid Recommendation for Park Maintenance (Waiver of Bid)

| have reviewed the above with the Parks & Recreation Director concur with her
recommendation to award this RFP to Davey Tree Expert Company. In the amount of
$48,578.00 in eight monthly installments of $6,072.25. They are the current vendor for
the City Golf Course, and done a fine job for the City.

Adequate funds are available in the Parks & Recreation Fund for this request.

MNORNLA 3. WURMEESGER MUNECIPAL BUILDING

E4) IHMNSTOLERO ROAD « SOUTITGATE. MIECHICAN J8THS « THLISR3022 » TN T34.240. 1404

page7



Michigen '

PARKS & REC

14700 Reaume Parkway — Southgate, MI 48195 (734)258-3035

To: The Honorable Mayor & City Council

From: Julie Goddard, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: April 13th, 2022

Re: Park Maintenance

The Parks and Recreation Department is in need of a company to handle the maintenance in
regards to grass, weeds, lawn cutting, leaf pickup and landscaping at the parks that have been
remodeled in the past few years. This would include - Kiwanis, Lions, Rotary and Cobb Parks at
the current time.

After meeting with several different companies and visiting each site with them to show them
what was expected at each park, it is my recommendation that we hire Davey and waive the bid
to perform these maintenance duties for us. Davey has done excellent work for the Parks &
Recreation Department at our South Winds Golf Course and has proven their ability to be able
to handle our parks. Their pricing was also the most reasonable for the amount of work we need
accomplished.

Total program cost will be $48,578.00 and we will be invoiced in equal monthly installments over
8 months from April 2022 to November 2022. Cost per month will be $6,072.25. Sufficient funds
available in the Parks & Recreation Millage Fund for this project.

| would appreciate your favorable consideration of this request.

(oot Caipnei

Respectfully Submitted,

Julie Goddard
Parks & Recreation Director

City of Southgate

page 8



PROPOSAL TO;

Southgate Parks and Rec
Attn, Julie Goddard

P: (734) 258-3032

C: (313) 680-4989
jgoddard@ci.southgate.mi.us

SERVICE ADDRESS:

14400 Dix-Toledo Hwy.
Southgate, MI 48195

page 9

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/CGM | INFOEDAVEY.COM



LIONS PARK:
A. TURF MAINTENANCE

Mowing — Mowing height will be adjusted according to
weather conditions and turf type, and to permit recycling of
grass clippings and present a neat appearance. Papers and
other debris will be removed from lawn prior to mowing,
Trimming will be performed around all obstacles and along
edges of mulch beds and tree rings, sign posts, utility poles,
etc, as needed, to trim the turf at the same level as the

26 Tasks $10,783.00
Power edging — We will perform power edging to maintain

mowing height.

a crisp, tailored appearance along hard surfaces such as
concrete curbs, wallss and driveways as needed.
(13 tasks included in mowing)

B. BED MAINTENANCE
Weed Control — Hand weeding will be performed when
needed to remove larger weeds.

13 Tasks $699.00
Spring Cleanup -— Includes removal of leaves and winter
debris that has collected in plant beds, cutback of dormant
perennials and ornamental grass growth, and light
corrective pruning of shrubs where needed.

1 Task $995.00

C.LEAF CLEANUP

Leaves will be removed to keep the grounds in neat
condition, The quoted price is for two (2) visits during the
fall season, typically in late October and November or as
nature dictates. [f additional visits are desired, they can be
provided for an additional charge. Cutting back of perennials
$3,980.00

is included. 2 Tasks

Price Total (A-C): $ 16,457.00

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/CGM | INFO@DAVEY.COM



COBB MEMORIAL PARK:

A. TURF MAINTENMANCE

Mowing — Mowing height will be adjusted according to
weather conditions and turf type, and to permit recycling of
grass clippings and present a neat appearance. Papers and
other debris will be removed from lawn prior to mowing.
Trimming will be performed around all obstacles and along
edges of mulch beds and tree rings, sign posts, utility poles,
etc., as needed, to trim the turf at the same level as the

26 Tasks $7,717.00
Power edging — We will perform power edging to maintain
a crisp, tailored appearance along hard surfaces such as
concrete curbs, walks and driveways as needed.

mowing height.

(13 tasks included in mowing)

B. BED MAINTENANCE
Weed Control — Hand weeding will be performed when
needad to remove larger weeds,

13 Tasks $699.00
Spring Cleanup — Includes removal of leaves and winter
debris that has collected in plant beds, cutback of dormant
perennials and ornamental grass growth, and light
corrective pruning of shrubs where needed.

1 Task $538.00

C. LEAF CLEANUP

Leaves will be removed to keep the grounds in neat
condition. The quoted price is for two (2) visits during the
fall season, typically in late October and November or as
nature dictates. If additional visits are desired, they can be
provided for an additional charge. Cutting back of perennials
$2,151.00

is included. 2 Tasks

Price Total {A~C): $ 11,105.00

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/CoM [ INFO@DAVEY.COM



KIWANIS PARK:

A. TURF MAINTENANCE

Mowing — Mowing height will he adjusted according to
weather conditions and turf type, and to permit recycling of
grass clippings and present a neat appearance. Papers and
other debris will be removed from lawn prior to mowing.
Trimming will be performed around all obstacles and along
edges of mulch beds and tree rings, sign posts, utility poles,
ete, as needed, to trim the turf at the same level as the

26 Tasks $8,295.00
Power edging — We will perform power edging to maintain

mowing hejght.

a crisp, tailored appearance along hard surfaces such as
concrete curbs, walks and driveways as needed,
{13 tasks included in mowing)

B. BED MAINTENANCE
Weed Control — Hand weeding will be performed when
needed to remove larger weeds.

13 Tasks $699.,00
Sprir:g Cleanup — Includes removal of leaves and winter
debris that has collected in plant beds, cutback of dormant
perernials and ornamental grass growth, and light
corrective pruning of shrubs where needed.

1 Task $538.00

C. LEAF CLEANUP

Leaves will be removed to keep the grounds in neat
condition. The quoted price is for two (2) visits during the
fall season, typically in late October and November or as
nature dictates. If additional visits are desired, they can be
provided for an additional charge. Cutting back of perennials
$2,151.00

is inc uded. 2 Tasks

Price Total (A-C): $ 11,683.00

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/GOM | INFO@DAVEY.COM



ROTARY PARK:
A. TURF MAINTENANCE
Mowing — Mowing height will be adjusted according to
weather conditions and turf type, and to permit recycling of
grass clippings and present a neat appearance, Papers and
other debris will be removed from lawn prior to mowing.
Trimming will be performed around all ohstacles and along
edges of mulch beds and tree rings, sign posts, utility poles,
etc, as needed, to trim the turf at the same level as the
mowing height. 26 Tasks $6,698.00
Power edging — We will perform power edging to maintain
a crisp, tailored appearance along hard surfaces such as
concrete curbs, walks and driveways as needed.

(13 tasks included in mowing)

B. BED MAINTENANCE
Weed Control — Hand weeding will be performed when
needad to remove larger weeds.

13 Tasks $699.00
Spring Cleanup — Includes removal of leaves and winter
debris that has collected in plant beds, cutback of dormant
perennials and ornamental prass growth, and light
corrective pruning of shrubs where needed.

1 Task $430.00
C. LEAF CLEANUP
Leaves will be removed to keep the grounds in neat
cond:tion. The quoted price is for two (2) visits during the
fall season, typically in late October and November or as
nature dictates. [f additional visits are desired, they can be
provided for an additional charge. Cutting back of perennials
is included. 2 Tasks $1,506.00

Price Total (A~C): £ 9,333.00

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/CGM | INFOEIDAVEY.COM

page.13



OPTIONAL

Grub application — This helps control severe turf damaging grub
infestations.

Price Available

Core Aerification — This service pulls soil plugs from the turf,
which reduces soil compaction and helps moisture, nutrients and
oxygen to reach and strengthen the turf grass root system.

Price Available

Mulch Cultivation — We will turn mulch mid-season to keep it
looking fresh, enhance aesthetics and allow penetration of air,
water and nutrients into the root zone. This helps mulch
breakdown, minimizing mulch buildup.

Price Available

ADBITIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDED

Seasonal Color — Flower beds will be prepared for planting by
adding soil amendments and fertilizer, if needed, and rotatilling,
Flowers will be installed at the proper spacing for each type of
flower and given an initial watering, Specific flower types can be
requested but may affect installation and maintenance cost.

Price Available

Annual Flower Maintenance — We will schedule visits to perform
weeding, dead-heading and fertilizing, This includes remaval after
frost.

Price Available

Bed Edging and Mulching — We will edge all existing plant beds
and tree rings, as well as instail mulch one time in spring on all
existing mulch beds. If additional mulch, re-edging or another type
of mulch is preferred, or if old mulch removal is needed prior to
new installation, prices will be provided upon request.

Price Available

Fertilization and Weed Control — We customize our applications
to meet the specific requirements of your turf and the season to
maintain a healthy appearance. Davey Tree will identify and make
lmown to the client the chemicals used on the property and will
provide MSDS as requested. Davey Tree will post a chemically
treated areas or chemical treatment signs as required by law or as
reasonable requested by the client.

Price Available

Pest Management — All shrubs and ornamental trees will be
inspected for plant damaging insects four times throughout the
season and treated if insects are present. Davey Tree will identify
and make known to the client the chemicals used on the property
and will provide MSDS as requested, Davey Tree will posta
“chemically treated area” or "chemical treatment” sign as required
by law or as a reasonably requested by the client.

Price Available

Litter Control -~ 7 days/week, 52 weeks/year. All trash cans
emptiad and new trash bags installed daily. Entire campus
patrolled and litter removed.

Price Available

Shrub Pruning — Shrubs and groundcover will be pruned
according to industry standards, plant type and design intent to
shape new growth and remove dead branches.

Price Available

IRRIGATION SERVICES

Spring Startup — This includes turning on the water source,
setting the controller for a regular watering schedule, inspecting
zones and making minor adjustments to heads. A report of
necessary repairs or improvements will be provided.

We willl inspect and adjust heads and watering frequency based on
montkly conditions throughout the growing season.
Winterization — Tliis refers to the high pressure blowing out of
lines and water shut off,

Repairs and/or improvements will be made with written approval
at time and material rates of $55 per labor hour, plus material
costs.

Price Available

page-14

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY,COM/CCM | INFO@DAVEY.COM



PRICING AND PAYMENT TERMS
Lions Park: $16,457.00
Cobb Memorial Parl: $ 11,10500

Kiwanis: $ 11,683.00
Rotary Park: $ 9,333.00

Total Program Cost; $ 48.578,00
Billing Options:

A. Monthly Billing: Total Program Cost can be invoiced in
equal monthly installments over 8 months from April 2022 to
November 2022, Cost per month: $ 6,072,25

1 Yes, please hill me monthiy

or:

B. [ prefer to be invoiced as services are performed;
1 Weekiy or ] Monthly

Prices quoted cover the 2022 growing season and are
guaranteed if contract is signed within 30 days,

AUTHORIZATION

We, th2 undersigned client, have read and agree to the above
grounds management proposal and accept its terms. Davey is
authorized to proceed pursuant to this contract,

Accepted by:
City of Southgate

Authorized Signature Date

Proposed by:
The Davey Tree Expert Company

Authorized Signature Date

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY

WWW.DAVEY.COM/CGM | INFO@DAVEY.COM



MRERH L KUSPA - CITY COUNCHL, -
Mier

LOLY KUSPA
Councit President

CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN]

SANICT ML FERENCE,
Ll Lok

CHRISTOPRER £ ROLLET BILL COLOVOS
Tiwmmmep i“f.‘ :“w'!. . MARK FARRAH
S KAREN & GRORGE

o i 4 " 1 U ~
] g R S [ TTTTE Y PHIELIP J. RAGCH
L‘ HH ﬂi D Hnﬂu‘ldn DALE W, ZAMUECKI

April 12, 2022

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Bid recommendation for Carpentry Work Extension — Waiver of Bid

Ladies and Gentiemen:

It is recommended by the Acting DPS Director and | concur, that the bid procedure be
waived and to award this two (2) year bid extension fo the CampbelI-Durocherl Group.
Pricing will remain the same as the current contract which has not increased since the
bid was awarded in March 2016.

Adequate funds are budgeted in various department accounts for this agreement.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

NORMA LWURMLINGER MUNICTPAL BUILINNG L
L4 BINCTOLERO ROAD « SOUTHCATE, MICHIGAN 48195 « 734.258-3022 « FAX: T3-246- 1414

page 16



JOBERML G KSPA,

e < CTIY COMNCEL, «
e ZOEY KOSPA
J.:‘}N,It?.’l[ﬁt M. VERENCE Cownell Prosiions
Clty Clurk CRRISTIAN GRAZLANT
:C}ilﬂl‘&i'l"@iﬁ‘}:!.ER RROELET RILL COLOVOR
Fewirserar MATRIK FARRAR
BAREN E.CRORGE
TH 00 o E S g e i fa oy ss by PHELLIP 1. RAUCH
@«Ttﬂ ot :‘B‘ﬂﬁﬂ}@ﬂw DALE W, ZAMECKT
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director \}
DATE: April 12, 2022
RE: Recommendation for Carpentry Wok Extension (Waiver of Bid)

| have reviewed the above with the Acting DPS Director and concur with his
recommendation for a bid extension to Campbell-Durocher Group, Monroe M| 48161,
Pricing will remain the same as the current contract that was bid in March of 2016. This
is a two year extension.

Adequate funds are budgeted in various department accounts for this agreement.

MORNA b WURMELINGHEE MUNICIPAE, BULLDING

A BUNCTOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » T34-258-302% » FAN: F34u246-1414

page 17



1

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

14719 Sehafer Court: Southgste, Nickigan 48165
Ph: {734) 268-3079 Fax, 734 2461333

Memorandum

To: The Honorahle Mayor and Membets of Gity Counil

From: Kevin Anderson, Acting DPS Director

Dater Aptil 7, 2022

Re: Request for Waiverof Bid

‘Campbell Durccher of 98 Winchester 5t. Monraoe, Vil 48161

fer for Carperitey, te
for 2.ydaks. Camplell
Durocher is our current service pravider for the Departrent of PablicServices fur
carpentry and has always. provided excellent service.

The Department of Public: Servicss is requesting a bid waj

1 recommend the City waive the bid process for carperitey work; | respectfully
request. this ftem be placed on the City-Council agenda forthe next meeting, for
purposes-of bid waiver,

I you have any guestions, please contact me: ['weuld appreciate your favorable
consideration of this request.

Kevin Anderson

Acting DPS Directdt

KA/sd
Entlosure

page 18



RSt
B

Ry ey ey

e

e o e

,\M\mmmﬁ.nﬂ e
ey e

iz

Rl

i

=

ey




JOSEPH G, KUSPA

= CITY COUNCEL -
Mavor

ZOEY KUz

Lonncll Prestient
CHRISTIAN CRAZIAMI
BILL COLOVOS
MARK TARRAN
KAREN H. CEQORGE

@ If H ﬂf %ﬂﬁf h gttil} PHILLIP J. RAUCH

DALE W, ZAMECKY

JANICE M, FERENCY,
City Clerks

CHRISTOPITER B ROLLET
Treasurer

April 18, 2022

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Purchase of Interactive Smart Board for the Police Department— Waiver of Bid
Ladies and Gentlemen:

It is recommended by the Police Chief and | concur, that the bid prqcedure be waived
and to award this purchase of an Interactive Smart Roard for the Police Department to
Vibe, Redmond, WA, in the amount of $3,199.00. The IT Director has explore"d tl_'le
available products in this category and concluded that the Vibe Smartboard 55" with
portable Vibe Vi stand will best suit the needs of the department.

Adequate funds are available in the Federal Forfeiture Account for this purchase.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

NORMA 3 WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BELDING o et
14400 DIN-TOLEDO ;ur_)..\n « SOUTTHCATE, MICHTIGAN 48195 » 734.258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414

page 20



JOSERIL G KUSPA
Doy

JANICE M. FERENGQY,
Ly ek

CHRESTOPFRER B ROLLEY
s

MEMORANDUM

, = i
g i o I ] X
v s T B

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

w CTTY COUNCHL, «
Conncll Presidon
CHRIZTIAN CRATIANY
BELE, COLOVOE
BIARK PARRAN
FAREM E. COIGE
PURFLLER J. RAUNCH
DAL W, ZAMWCRA

FROM: David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Director Q

DATE: April 18, 2022

RE: Recommendation for an Interactive Smartboard for the Police Department
(WAIVER OF BID)

I have reviewed the above with the Police Chief and concur with his recommendation to
award this purchase to Vibe, Redmond, Washing‘on in the amount of $3,199.00.

Adequate funds are available in the Federal Forfeiture Account for this purchase.

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUTLEING

14408 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MCHTCAN 4805 » 7342583022 » AKX T34.246- 1414

page 21



i
.iﬁ!ﬁmsﬁl\%’

[l llff{i | i I fIHI i } :"lejiumu; :élgﬂr{ !
ﬁjﬁ F (?) 2 I e T i

J

To:  Honorable Mayor Kuspa
From: Office of the Chief of Police
CC:  City Administrator Lent, Finance Director Angileri

Re:  Purchage approval

Date:  April 14,2022
Dear Mayor Xuspa,

The Police Department is requesting to purchase an interactive smartboard through Vibe. An
interactive smartboard is an all-in-one system combining 2 large display and a computer designed fo
accomplish a wide variety of tasks. An interactive smartboard allows the user to draw, highlight or
interact with elements on the screen via the touchscreen surface and also allows for integration
between laptops, tablets and smart phones, The parchase of an inferactive smarthoard will agsist us
with delivering presentations, operation planning, video evidence reviews, as well as, training classes
our officers attend or teach. I'T Director Jason Rucker has explored the available products in this
category and concluded the Vibe Smartboard 557 interact ve smartboard with Vibé V1 portable stand
will best suit the needs of the department.

The cost of the Vibe interactive 55” Smartboard is $2,699.00. The cost of the Vibe V1 portable stand
is $300.00 for a total cost of $3,199.00.

It is my recommendation that the purchase of the 55” smarfboard and portable stand awarded to Vibe
in the amount of $3,199.00. With your concurrence, [ respectfully request this item be placed on the
City Council’s agenda for the meeting scheduled on April 20", 2022 for purposes of a waiver of bid
request and purchase approval, Adequate fimding is available in the Federal Forfeiture Account and
this purchase falls under the guidelines that governs the use of these funds.

Respectfully,

%g%

Mark A, Mydlarz
Chief of Police

page 22



Vibe

PO Box 3524 / Redmond WA 98073

8643352007
support@vibe.us
ordervibe.ug

QU@’E’E Requested by:
Joseph Marsh
Quotes DATE Jsrna(t'zh@)tclsolt‘lthg:te.nj.us t \
20290412 031 gate Police Departimen
14710 Reaume Parkway
Southgate, Ml 48195
Unitedl States
| 734-258-3046
ITEM KU QTTY  UNIT PRICE TOTAL
D060
Vibe Smartboard 55 55_V1_Roard 1 :;*2' 699.00 $2,699,00
ey
! / Vibs Vi Portsble Stand 5.V WStand 4 500.00 $ 500,00
[T s whie
Gyt A
SUBTOTAL; 58,199.00
SHIPPING ; $o.0n
TAX: 3 0-‘00
TOTAL: 53,199.00
D
Terms & Notes I MOR D)
Thank you for your interest! Wa look forward to working with you.,

page 23



JOSEPH €., KIS

W ~CITY COURCIL
HERITE
EOEY KRPA
gng;ﬁ fﬂ. FRRENCZ, Counelt Prosident
AP LB
e CHRISTIAN GRAZIARL
grmmprn ER B ROLLET BILL COLOVOS
Ryt MARK PARIAR
= KAREN K CRORGE
¥ g i 1y -
311 af Spertly ki PHILLIP 5, RAUCH
Qity of Soutlgat e Kt
MEMORANDUM
T0; Dustin Lent, City Administrator
4
FROM: Esther Graves, Deputy City Assessor UJU
DATE: March 2, 2022
RE: Lot Split/Comb Fees

This purpese of this communication is to propose new lot split/combination fees, I've attached the
current fees, along with the resolution that was passed in 2009, | am proposing the following flat fees
be assessed:

« All Lot Splits - $300.00
o Commercial/Industrial Lot Combinatians - $150.00

* Residential Lot Combinations -~ no charge

Thank you for your consideration to this matter

NORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BU Ilhﬁ:l?{f} . .
14400 THX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHICAN 4R195 » T33.258-3022 « FAX: T34-Z46.1434

page 24



No. 14-09

Resolution

@ﬁaﬂ@&m%ﬂwgaﬁﬂwgmﬂﬂah%@mmjmfedhm%w
Prcsidont John Gragiani on Ganuany 21, 2009 ot 8:00 PO, the folloning rasobution as
offercd;

Moved by Ferqncz, supported by Lanmnemn,

RESOLVED, that Councll concurs with the recommendadon of the Deputy Clty Assessor and hereby
establishes the following fees:

Lot Combination Fee : $75 ‘Administrative Fee Lot Split Fee: $75 Administrative Fee
$50 Per Parcel $50 Per Parcel

Vote on motlon: yeas - Ferencz, Ganzberger, Graziani, Lannen, Rauch, Rollet.
nays — None.
absent- Batko® (#Excused)

Motion carried unanimously.

3, Sﬂamaa.@r(,. %cma%, %Maﬁgmw,&ﬂww%%mwwWQMam,
mmdo.n&ngoﬁawm%m%%gw‘%w&a%&mwﬁn&

bl an Ganuany 21, 2009,

I
T

J Ay typidon
Cuty Cluck

cc: Exec, Atty, A5sgssol, Flnance, files.

s

page 25




LOT SPLITS AND COMBINATIONS FEES EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2009 -
S50/PARCEL + $75.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

Example of Lot Split Fees:

o 1lotsplitinto 2 lots = $150 + $75 Admin Fee= $225.00
e 1ot split into 3 lots = $200 + $75 Admin Fee = $275.00
* llotsplitinto 4 lots = $250 + $75 Admin Fee = $325.00

Example of Combination Fees:

® 2lots combined into 1 = $150 + $75 Admin Fee = $225.00
@ 3 lots combined into 1 = $200 + $75 Admin Fee = $275.00
¢ 4 |ots combined into 1 = $250 + $75 Admin Fee = $325.00

page 26



C e,

30 L 1 (0 e
TR

To:  Finance Director Angileri

From: Mark Mydlarz, Chief of Police

CC: Honorable Mayor Kuspa, City Administrator Lent
Re:  Proposed Sale of Forfeited Vehicles

Date:  April 13, 2022

Pursuant to Section 210.07 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Southgate, I am requesting
approval to offer for sale the following vehicles that have been seized and forfeited pursuant to the
State Forfeiture Statutes which have a combined value in excess of five hundred dollars ($500.00):

L. 2005 FORD PU IFTPX14565KB96866
2. 1999 CHEV SW 1GNECI16R2XJ547405
3. 2006 FORD SW 1IFMYU03196K1D19370
4. 2002 FORD PU 1IFTRWO8L22KE36697
5. 2008 CHRY SW 2A8HR54P28R699316
6. 2011 CHEV 4D 1GI1ZCSE12BF392307
7. 1998 GMC SW 1CDFG15R1W1103638
8. 2010 CHEV 4D 1G1ZB5EB2AF235404
9. 2003 CADI 4D 1G6DMS57N330156139
10. 2005 CADI SW IGYEC63N75R229621
11. 2006 MERC 4D 2MEFM75V86X647959
12. 2010 CHEV 4D KLITD6DE1AB133874

With your concurrence the vehicles will be sold at the upcoming public vehicle auction April 30, 2022
at 10:00 a.m. held at Norm and Eddies located at 21851 Pennsylvania Rd. Brownstown, ML 48193,
Proceeds from the sale of these vehicles will be placed ir. the State Forfeiture account. Your
consideration in this matter is appreciated.

Respectfully,
ik I
s

Mark A, Mydlarz
Chief of Police

page 27



JOSEPH G, KUSPA

Mayer

JANICE M. FERENCZ
City Clerk

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
Treasurer

Uity of Southgate

March 30, 2022

To The Honorable
Southgate City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: Appointments to Boards/Commissions REVISED
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Please be advised | have made the following appointment:

Parks & Recreation Commission — for a term expiring April 2024

Nicole Hales

Rob Proudlock
Dave Pinkowski
Darlene Pomponio
Andrew Moul
Carol Gordos

Roy Birmingham
Scott Labadie

Sincerely,

Cc:  Janice Ferencz, City Clerk

JGK/law

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING

-CITY COUNCIL -
ZOEY KUSPA
Councif Preslient
CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN!
BILL COLOVOS
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP J. RAUCH
DALE W, ZAMECK1

14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734.246-1414



‘;?S}EPTI{ . KUSPA ~CITY COUNCIH,»
.r’ﬂ;l!\éﬂ'
N4 R Ly HOEY KUSPL
%«\ff}'}d;%lx :ﬂ. FEREN(Z, Eanncil President
LATE Lo TREN
: CHRISTIAN CRAZIANT
E;ﬂ'mm:ojnnirm P ROLLET HILL COLOVOS
Frainster e MARK FARKAN
KAREN B CEORGE,
. e - - y ,
Uit 1F Sartlinste PHILLIT 4. RAUCH
(’II-J:J ‘Ut ,ﬁﬂllilllgiiik DALE W, ZAMECKI
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members
From: Dustin Lent, City Administrator
Date: April 15, 2022

Re: Second Reading of Zoning Ordinance Amendment to rezone property located at 16333 Trenton
Rd. '

On September 9" 2021 council had the first reading to rezone the former PNC Bank
Property at 16333 Trenton Rd. The property has been officially purchased and the new owners
are asking to have the second and final reading to rezone the property.

The applicant is requesting a rezoning of the approximately 12 acres from R-O
(Restricted Office) to PD (Planned Development). The applicant intends on developing the
former PNC building into an upscale apartment complex. Currently the applicant is still working
on funding sources, once funding is secured he would like to present to council his vision for this
property.

In your packets is a copy of the City Ptanner's Memo to the Planning Commission,

I look forward to addressing Council's questions and comments. Your favorable consideration
would be greatly appreciated.

NORBA S, WURMLINGER MUMCIPAL BUILDING et
FAM DIXCTOLEDRD RGAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHICAN 45195 « 732883022 « Pz 734-2451414

page 29



-~

i
S YN
Carlisle | Wortman

AFFOCIATES, ING,

17 NORTH PIRST $TREET SWHTEZE  ANN ARBOR, M1 481 04 7346822200 T34.562.1955 mpx

REZONING ANALYSIS

City of Southgate

Applicant: 16333 Trenton, LLC

Property Address: 16333 Trenton Rd

Current Zoning: RO-1, Restrictad Office

Action Reguested: Rezoning of the subject pr-:apérty to PD, Planned Development,
Required Information: The required information for a rezoning request has been provided.

it ol

it

The applicant is requesting a rezoning for the informally known Southgate Tower site focated at 16333
Trenton Road. The site is currently zoned RO-1, Restricted Office. The applicant proposes to conivert the
property into a mixed-use building with 115-150 residentla) apartments including some restaurant/retail
business use on the ground floor and top floor of the building. The applicant also proposes to develop
approximately 8 acres of the 12.2-acre parcel that it does nct need for parking, into possible restaurant(s),
retall shops, gym, and additional apartments.

The applicant has two (2} voluntarily imposed conditions that will he listed in this report. If the City
approves the rezoning the applicant will be required as a permitted use, to submit a detailed plan to the
Building Department for review and approval. At that time, the City will review specific design
requirements such as landscaping, lighting, circulation and building elevations, Figure 1 shows the site
and the surrounding properties,

We are of the opinion this is an excellent use for the property. The combination of commercial and
residential uses on the tallest building Downriver will make this site a premier location for living, shopping
and visiting. The City is fortunate to have this opportunity to redevelop a site of this magnitude and fully
support the proposal.

1|Page page 30



Scuthgate Tower Rezoning
Alugust 30, 2021

A public hearing is required to be held by the Planning Commission before making a recommendation on
the proposed rezoning. Following a recommendation by the Planning Commission the. City Counci will
make a final determination on the Fezoning.

A (PD} Planned Development District is viewed as an integrated development concept. It is intended to
enceurage the use, redevelopment, and Improvement of existing sttes where current ordinances de not
provide adequate protection and safeguards for the site or its surrounding areas; encourage flexibility and
mixture of uses; and to improve the design, character, and quality of new development. The use of a
planned development to permit variations from other requirements of the Zoning Ordinance shall only be
approved when such approval results in improvements ta the public health, safety, and welfare in the
area sffected, and in accordance with the intent of this chapter,

2 page 31



Southgate Tower Rezoning
August 30, 2021

T T ey R Rt s

raﬁ\djacent Properiies

Existing Use 1. Zoning Master Plan
Subject Site | Southgate Tower RO-1, Reszricted Office General Commercial
North Multi-Family Apartments RM, Multinle Family Residential Multiple-Family
East Vacant C-2, General Business General Commercial
West Vacant, RO-1, Restricted Office, General Commercial,
Shopping Center (Lowes), C-2, General Business, Public and SemJ-Public
Kiwanis Parlk R-1A, One Family Residential
South Car Dealership and Bodyshop C-2, General Business General Commaercial.

The Master Plan designhates this area and the surrounding as General Commercial. The General
Commercial land use category includes fand area occupied Jy retail users offering commodities which are
normally purchased at infrequent intervals, and for which the consumer may “shop around”. Such uses
include but are not limited to gas stations, large single-usa retailers, restaurants, and larger retail strip
developments that contain two (2) or more retail/commercial anchors including department stores and
large-scale supermarkets.

The Master Plan designates the area to the North as Multiple-Family.. The Multiple Family land use
category includes land area occupied by multifamily apartment complexes but may also include group
living quarters such as independent and assisted living, and convalescent care facilities.

The Master Plan designates an area to the Northwest as Public and Semi-Public. The Public and Semi-
Public category includes land area occupied by developed or undeveloped lands owned by various
governmental, public, and semi-public agencies and institations including schools, municipal services,
religious uses, and park and recrestion properties. Currently, the property consists of woodlands from
Kiwanis Parik,

The Southgate Tower proposal is consistent with the future land use classification, the site plan to be
provided to the Building Department by the applicant will hzlp to mitigate on-site impacts and fimits the
use on the site which will not allow other more intensive commercial uses be developed, The
improvement of the empty building and site should spur additional commercial development along Fort
Street that will be a positive impact for the su rrounding properties. The rezoning will promote the image
of Southgate’s surrounding commercial areas as an attrastive business tocation through a series of
strategically placed enhancements including streetscapes and other infrastructure improvements,
landscaping and superior signage.

In addition, one of the goals (Goal 4) of the City of Southgate Master Plan is to maintain the existing
commercial base and encourage commercial developmient that satisfies local market needs and provides
a positive contribution to the local tax base, The proposed rezoning would allow for a new commercial
use to be redeveloped into a productive use adding to the community’s tax base and improving the overall

aesthetics of the area,

3 page 32



Seuthgate Tower Rezoning
August 30, 2031

surrounding commerciol areas as an dattractive business socation through o series of strategically pioced
enhancements including streetscapes and other infrastrusture improvements, landscaping, and superior
signage. The proposed rezoning would ollow foranew commercial use to be redeveloped into g productive
use adding to the comm unity’s tax base and improving the overall aesthetics of the area.

NN ToE

B

SRR,

(T
i i

I

The intent of the PD, Planned Development district is to provide an alternative approach to land
development to give greater development flexibitity, thereby encouraging higher dedication to quality of
land use and site design. The PD District will be designed and laid out with particular attention to creating
a desirable human experience by establishing harmonious relationships between land yse types relative
to uses of land, the location of uses on the land and the architectural and functional compatibility between
them. In addition, this portion of Trenton Road is zoned to accommodate both General Business {C-2)
and RM, Multipte Family Residential uses.

Summary of Findings: The propased PD zoning is reasonable and compatible for this areq of the City. The
intent of the PD, Planned Development district is to provide development flexibility and encourage fiigher
dedication to quality of land use and site design. The proposed use will include commercial and mufti-
family residential,

iuw e

T,

S e

The sufficiency of the existing public services available to the parcel will be evaluated by the City Engineer.

Summary of Findings: The adequacy of existing public Jacilities will be evaluated by the City Engineer
during site plan review,

L

The applicants propose two {2) voluntary imposed conditiors:

1. The rezoning will only become effective upon the closing of the Applicant’s sale of the Property.

2. If construction has not cammenced within a year aftar the zoning request is approved, the zoning
reclassification will revert to its original classification as RO-1, Restricted Office.

R
We strongly recommend approval of the rezoning. The firdings regarding the proposed rezoning are
summarized as follows:

1. The proposed rezoning from ¢-2 to PO is in conformance with the City of Southgate Master Plan
specifically the future lond use pign,

4 page 33



Southgate Tower Rezoning
August 30, 2021

2.

The rezoning wilf promote the image of Southgate’s surrounding commercial aregs as an
attractive business focation through o series of strategically placed enhancements including
streetscapes and other infrastructure improveents, landscaping, and superior sighage.

The proposed rezoning would aflow for a new commercial use to be redeveloped into o preductive
use adding to the comm unity’s tax base ang improving the overall aesthetics of (e oreq,

The proposed Pp zohing s reasonable and compatible for this aren of the City.
The proposed use will include commercial and multi-family residential,

The adeguacy of existing public facilities will be evaluated by the City Engineer during site plan
review,

The applicant proposes two (2) voluntary conditions,

page 34



City of Southgate
Regular City Council Meeting
September 15, 2021

A Reguiar Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, September 15, 2021 and
wds Galled fo order at 7:00 PM by Council President John Groziani (DUE TO COVID-19 VIRUS, THIS MEETING WAS
HELD VIA ZOOM, PURSUANT TO WAYNE COUNTY AND LOCAL STATE OF EMERGENCY.)

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Preseni: Bifl Colovos {Southgate], Mark Farrah {Southgalte), Karen George (Southgate), John Graziani (Southgate),
Pl Ravich {Southgate), Chiis Roltet [Southgate), Dale Zarmeck (Southgate)

Absent:

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, C ity Administrator Dustin Lent, City Attorney Brandon Foumier, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director Davig Angiteri, Treasurer Jarnes Dallos, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Engineer
John Hennessey, Public Safety Director Joe Marshy, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, Acting DPS
Director Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections Director Tim teach and Julle Goddard Recreation Director,

Minutes:

Moved by Colovos, supported Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
September 1, 2021 be Gpproved as presented, Caried unanimously,

Moved by George, supported by Rollet, RESOLVED, that the mrinufes of the Regular City Council Meeting dated
September i, 202] be approved as presented, Carried unanimously,

Communicafions “A™

1. Lefter from Mgvor: Re: Appointment to Library Comimission moved by George, supported by .Rollei,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby concurs with the Mayor's recommendqhon to
appointment of Cathy Nowicki (13836 Pearl, Southgate, M 48195) to the Library Commission for o term
expiring Aprl 2024,

Motion carried unanimously.

2, Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Ethics Board moved by Colovos, supporfed by que_ck»:,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby concurs with the Mayor's recommend'q’ﬂons Tg
appoint Rick Selvar (13805 Maywood, Southgate, M1 48195) to the EThiqs Board for o term expiring Aprf!
2026 and Gary Martin {11250 Hawthorhe, Southgate, Ml 48195) 1o the Ethics Board for a term expiring April
2024,

Motion carrled unanimously,

i i i  Re: ¢ er 8, 2021- Fee Walver moved by
3. Meme from Director of Public Safety: Re: Homecoming Parade Oc’rol:.)or 8, . ‘ y
Zamecki, supported by George, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council hereby'appr.ogo; fg[c;
submitfed parade permit and waives the fee requirement for the October 8, 2021 Southgaie Scho
Homecoming Parade.

Motion carried unanimously,

page 35



Regular City Councii Meeting
September 15, 2021

Ordinances:
XMfdinunces:

1. Memg from Administrator: Re: First reading of Zoning Ordinance Amendment i rezone Property locuted
at 16333 Trenton Road Councilman George gave the first reading to amend the City of Southgate,
Codified Ordinances to rezene property located ot 16333 Trenton Road,

Old Business:

It was the consensus of the City Councit to have the regular city council meetings remain virtugl, via Zooin, for
the month of October 2021,

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Farrah, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that Claims anel Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrgint
#1433 In the amount of $26,408,354 .44,

Mation carried unanimously,

Adjournment:

Moved by George, supported by Rollef, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council he
adjourned at 7:25 P.M. Cartied unanimously.

John Graziani Janice M, Ferancz
Council Prasiclent City Clerk

page 36



